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Ref Question  Response Answered 

01 If we want to apply for both MEP and Sustainability would 
we need to upload 2 submissions or 1 submission with 2 
pricing schedules? 
 

In this instance you would only be required to summit; 
 
1nr SQ Response 
1nr ITT Response (Q1 to Q5) 
 
2nr ITT Response (Q6) 
2nr Pricing Schedules  

-- 

02 If appointed by a client to utilize the framework, is the client 
free to use their own procurement services for tendering or 
do they have to utilise an existing Procure Framework 
 

They can use either the Procure Partnerships Portal or their 
own eTendering Portals (but the documents will only be issued 
to PPF suppliers)  

-- 

03 If for example you are working for a client who head office is 
in London (a region you are listed on) but they have a 
project outside of one of your regions, what is the 
frameworks position 
 

The client could in this instance use either the London Lot or the 
lot as to where the project sits (as per OJEU guidance) 
 

-- 

04 Please could you provide a map of the regions, so we can 
confirm what areas fall into where – and could you also 
confirm there are no Scotland lots? 
 

Please reference NUTS codes within Part 2 of the tender 
documentation which provide specific regional details.  
 
This framework procurement covers England and Wales only.  

-- 
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05 Can you advise if we are to submit just the SQ for the 
7th July or the whole ITT? 
 

This is an “Open Procedure” and therefore the SQ and entire 
ITT are submitted on the 7th July. 

-- 

06 Please can you confirm required insurance levels? Public Liability Insurance - £5m 
Employer Liability Insurance - £5m 
Professional Indemnity Insurance - £2m 
 

-- 

07 The detailed NUTS code defines Wales into East and West 
Wales, can you advise the delineation of North and South 
Wales? 
 

North – UKL 11, 12, 13, 23, 14, 24 
South – UKL 14, 24, 18, 17, 15, 16, 21, 22 
 
If a client sits within UKL 14 or 24 they will have the choice.  

-- 

08 Will a template be provided for the supplier to submit 
responses to Appendix A or do create our own format for the 
response? 

Bidders are required to develop their own response template. -- 

09 In relation to the Quality questions we understand we are 
only required to submit one answer for questions 1 to 5 
irrespective of how many region’s we tender for. We 
propose to create a single document including answers to 
questions 1 to 5 and then include answers to question 6 for 
each region we intend to tender for specifically identifying 
the region that answer relates to, is this approach 
acceptable? 

This approach is acceptable.  -- 
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10 In 7.2.1 of the ITT it is stated that we are to submit “not to be 
exceeded” fee percentages against RIBA Stages 0 to 7 but 
further on it is stated that we can increase these tendered 
rates by up to 25% at project call-off. Is it our understanding 
that the “not to be exceeded” fee percentage can be 
increased by up to 25% if, for example, the proposed project 
is complex? 
 

This is correct.  -- 

11 It is noted that hourly fees will be increased in line with BCIS 
guidelines at the end of year 2. Is this the only proposed 
increase in hourly rates for the 4-year duration or will there 
be a similar increase at the end of year 3?  
 

There is only one inflationary uplift across the 4 year framework 
which is applied at the midpoint (end of year two). 

-- 

12 We cannot find proposed schedules of services for any Lots 
except the reference to Model Delivery Contracts on page 
35 of the Standard Framework Agreement. Will you be 
issuing schedules of services for the supplier to price 
against each RIBA stage? 
 

These will be issued as a tender addendum.  -- 

13 The minimum insurance requirements specified on page 10 
of the Standard Questionnaire are higher than those 
specified in Schedule 1 Insurance (page 34) of the draft 
framework agreement. Which levels apply to the tender? 

 

Please see response to 06.  -- 
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14 Within the regions there is nothing for Scotland 
Will this be a separate framework? 
Will this be added at a later date? 
 

This framework does not cover Scotland and this is not a region 
that we will look to cover in the future.  

-- 

15 Is the £500 subscription fee per region?  For example, 5 
regional lots for Architectural Design would be £2500 
 

Yes, the subscription free is £500 per region as per your 
example. 
 
This is a one off fee (and not £500 per year) and each individual 
£500 can be invoiced direct to your relevant regional office. 

-- 

16 For Q6, asks for projects across the full range of public 
sector projects types – are there particular sectors you 
would like the projects to cover? 
 

A focus on Healthcare, Education, Leisure or Blue Light would 
be welcomed.  

-- 

17 Firstly, would it be permitted for us to use our own in-house 
format including headers and footers, logos etc. providing 
we adhere to the font size requirements? 
 

Yes, this is permitted.  -- 

18 Are there a maximum number of lots/ regions we are 
allowed to go for? 
 

No, you can apply for as many regions or lots as you wish.  -- 
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19 Regarding question 6, would we be able to use the same 
project experience for multiple lots providing they are 
relevant to each lot? 
 

Yes, this is permitted.  -- 

20 Final Tender clarification questions have to be submitted by 
26th June. Can you confirm the date by when answers will 
be posted? 
 

All responses will be answered by 1st July (at the latest). -- 

21 Can you please provide a detailed scope of service for each 
discipline to assist in determining levels of fee? 

 

Please see response to 12.  -- 

22 What is the total value of the Framework? 
 

£500,000,000 -- 

23 We are bidding for Project Management, Cost Management 
and Building Surveying services within all 11 geographical 
regions identified. Do we need to provide 3 responses with 
various examples covering all regions under each service. 
Or would are you looking for 33 responses to covering each 
service and region? 
  
 

In this instance we would accept 3 responses to the SQ, and 
ITT questions 1 to 5 (one per discipline). Then one response 
per region for question 6 (so this question will be answered 11 
times).  
 
Responses to 24 and 25 may also help with this TQ. 

-- 
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24 Are we to respond to Q6 with 2 pages per service and per 
region? Or just per region with a combination of projects 
covering the services we are bidding for? 
  
For example, if we were bidding for building surveying and 
project management services in the North West, West 
Midlands and Yorkshire, would we submit: 
  
2 pages BS North West 
2 pages BS West Midlands 
2 pages BS Yorkshire 
2 pages PM North West 
2 pages PM West Midlands 
2 Pages PM Yorkshire 
 
Or 
 
2 pages BS and PM North West 
2 pages BS and PM West Midlands 
2 pages BS and PM Yorkshire 
 

In this instance you would respond as per the below; 
 
2 pages - BS and PM North West 
2 pages - BS and PM West Midlands 
2 pages - BS and PM Yorkshire 
 

-- 

25 Are we correct that our Q6 response should comprise one 
version per Lot (discipline), per Region - so if submitting for 
PM and CM in London, W. Midlands and E.Midlands that 
would be six Q6 responses? 
 

In this instance you would submit the below; 
 
2 pages – PM and CM London 
2 pages – PM and CM West Midlands 
2 pages – PM and CM East Midlands 
 

-- 

26 Are we correct that the project experience shown needs to 
be relevant to the discipline but also from the Region we are 
bidding for but that if we have provided more than one 
discipline on a project it can be used for more than one Q6 
response? 

  
 

 Yes, this is correct.  -- 



Tender Clarification Schedule 

Procure Partnerships Approved Suppler Agreement  | Tender Clarification Schedule       Page 
8 
 

27 We note, from your clarification response no. 16, that your 
preference is to focus on providing examples from the 
Healthcare, Education, Leisure or Blue Light Sectors – will 
projects for other Client bodies not score as well; such as 
those noted in the original PIN Notice which included local 
authorities, housing associations, libraries and museums, 
charities, government departments and the MoD? 
 

Healthcare, Education, Leisure and Blue Light will score just as 
highly as the other sectors listed in the PIN Notice. Higher 
scores will be attributed to responses that show a variety of 
sectors.  

-- 

28 Can you give guidance of the types of projects you would 
like to demonstrate in answering 6.1 Relevant Experience 
questions 
 

Please see response to 27 -- 

29 Could you please clarify regarding ITT Question 6 – 
Relevant Experience whether the projects referenced have 
to be those undertaken within the last 5 years by the 
company bidding or can projects be included that were 
undertaken by staff members working for a previous 
company within the requisite period? 
 

The projects stated need to be those delivered by the bidding 
organization and not employees when working for other 
companies.  

-- 

30 Can you please provide more detail around the specific 
measures against each on the 5 KPIs listed, as some 
appear to be more focused towards contractors instead of 
consultants? 
 

Cost Management – Ability to deliver services in line with agreed 
programme. 
Time management – Ability to manage fee expenditure 
Client satisfaction (service) – Client Questionnaire 
Client satisfaction (product) – Client Questionnaire  
Social Sustainability – Client set targets on a project by project 
basis. 
 

-- 

31 The question below refers to Annex C but this cannot be 
found in the tender documentation.   Please advise. 
C4-Q1-1b) you have within the last twelve months, 
successfully met the assessment requirements of a 
construction-related scheme in registered membership of 
the Safety Schemes in Procurement (SSIP) forum (see 
Annex C).  

Reference to Annex C is in error and is to be removed.  -- 
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32 Q6 relevant experience asks us to demonstrated specifically 
our ability to work across a full range of public sector project 
types.  If we do not have public sector experience but have 
significant private sector experience demonstrating added-
value and transferable expertise, is this acceptable and will 
the evaluation criteria consider this fairly to mitigate any 
barriers to new SMEs bidding on the framework? 

 

Responses highlighting public sector experience will be scored 
higher than those demonstrating private sector experience. 
 
Private sector experience will not score zero providing bidders 
can demonstrate similarities to public sector projects.  

-- 

33 The ITT rules state that the responses to some of the 
questions are limited to two pages. Can this be interpreted 
as two sides per page i.e. limit is 4 sides? 
 

Two pages refers to two sides of A4 paper (not four sides) -- 

34 With regards eligible project examples, does the definition of 
‘Public Sector’ clients include those clients who are 
registered charities of projects undertaken for Church 
Dioceses? 
 

Yes -- 
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35 Can you confirm, with regards to a multi-professional direct 
award whether the lead consultant via the Project 
Management / Architectural lot is obliged to use the first 
ranked consultant for the other discipline or may select at 
their discretion? 
 

Clients may select at their discretion  -- 

36 Please can you outline what you feel the differentiators are 
of this framework to others already available, and how will 
you be attracting new clients and opportunities to the 
framework? 
 

Compliancy, direct allocation and award, reduced fee levels, 
simplicity in use.  

-- 

37 Do you have an existing client base or project pipeline 
specifically for this framework as yet, or is this ongoing? 
 

This is ongoing and falls into line with our contractor framework.  -- 

38 How have you arrived at the framework value? Are you able 
to further split this into disciplines/regions? 
 

We feel that this figure is realistic as over £117 Billion is to 
be spent by the UK Government on Construction in 2020/21 
alone. In addition, £2.1 Billion was spent on consultancy 
services in 2019. This also mirrors trends we are seeing through 
the contractor framework.  
 
We cannot provide spits by region at this stage.  
 

-- 

39 Will this be linked in anyway to your Contractor 
Frameworks? Is so, what types of projects/project values 
are procured through this framework? 

 

Although we will encourage a ‘one stop shop’ for project 
delivery through professional services appointments and into 
contractor appoints bot frameworks will not be contractually 
linked.  

-- 
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40 Do the projects we include in our answer to the question 
have to be located only within the specific region and cover 
a variety of sectors?  Or are we able to include projects from 
neighbouring regions in our answer for a different region? 
For example, in our answer for West Midlands are we able 
to include projects located in the East Midlands or other 
neighbouring regions? 
 

Projects from other region will score but they will not score as 
highly as those from within the region being tendered for.  

-- 

41 the question note states ‘Bidders are expected to submit 2 
pages for each lot that they are bidding’ whereas the 
clarifications imply that if we are bidding for multiple lots and 
regions, the 2 page limit is per region (covering the multiple 
lots bidding for within that region). Can you confirm which is 
correct please? 
 

Please see responses to 24 and 25.  
 
Bidders are to submit two pages per region that they are bidding 
for (these two pages can cover multiple disciplines)  

-- 

42 Please could you confirm the scope of services for the 
following disciplines: 
  

• Landscape Architecture 
• Building Surveying 
• Fire Engineering 
• Sustainability and Environmental 

 

These will be provided as Tender Addendum 2 during WC 8th 
June 

-- 

43 In the tender pack it states that: 
 

• Bidders applying for multiple regions and lots are 
only required to submit one Selection 
Questionnaire. 

 
• Bidders applying for multiple regions and lots are 

only required to answer ITT Questions 1 to 5 once. 
 

• Bidders applying for multiple lots and regions are 
requested to answer ITT Question 6 for each lot and 
region they bid for. 

 

This approach is confirmed in clarification no. 1, however, 
clarification no. 23 suggests that we should be submitting: 

Apologies for the confusion this appears to have caused. 23 is 
the correct approach (not 1) 

-- 
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• 1 x SQ for each discipline – max 11 
• 1 x ITT Q1 to 5 response for each discipline – max 

11 
• 1 x ITT Q6 response for each region covering all 

disciplines being bid for in that region (noting this 
could be up to 11 services within the 2 pages) – 
max 11 

  
We would note that as an organisation with national reach it 
will be restrictive to answer Q6 on a multi-discipline basis 
within 2 pages and still show the high scoring breadth of 
experience required across each discipline.  
  
Can you confirm, therefore, if clarification response 1 or 23 
is correct?  
 

44 For the avoidance of doubt, can you please therefore 
confirm that irrespective of the number of lots and 
disciplines we wish to bid for, we are only required to submit 
the following: 
  

• 1nr response to the Selection Questionnaire 
• 1nr response to Q1 – Q5 inclusive of the Quality 

Evaluation Questions 
  
To assist in responding to this question, in the scenario say 
where we apply for 3 Regional Lots, and 4nr disciplines per 
each Regional Lot, we believe we would be expected to 
submit: 

  
• 1nr response to the Selection Questionnaire 
• 1nr response to Q1 – Q5 inclusive of the Quality 

Evaluation Questions 
• 12nr responses to Q6 – Relevant Experience of the 

Quality Evaluation Questions 

Please see response to 43. 
 
In this instance you would submit; 
 
1 SQ per disciple – 4 in total  
1 ITT Q1 to Q5 for each discipline – 4 in total 
1 ITT Q6 per region covering all disciplines – 3 total    
 
We appreciate that maybe large areas of repetition amongst the 
SQ response and responses to Q1 to Q5. 

-- 
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45 Can you please provide further details for each of the 5nr 
KPIs listed in the documentation? 
 

Please see response to Q30 -- 

46 It is our understanding that under several of the lots there 
will be the ability for Clients to procure specialist services. 
By way of example, we believe Healthcare Advisory / 
Business Case Services come under the Project 
Management services. There is not however any provision 
on the pricing schedules to include rates for these specialist 
services which ordinarily attract a rate premium for their 
delivery.  
 
What is the intention regarding the pricing of such specialist 
services? If there is to be no provision for including a rate 
enhancement on the Framework schedule, will we permitted 
to negotiate enhanced rates from the base rates included in 
the pricing schedule should a Client wish to procure the 
specialist service? 
 

Enhanced rates for specialist services will be negotiable on a 
project by project basis. The final draft of the FA will outline 
what these disciples are.  

-- 

47 Can I just clarify it states documents are to be uploaded via 
the link. Can you clarify if these are just to be emailed 
to info@procurepartnerships.co.uk once completed. 
 

Tenders are to be uploaded to 

https://www.procurepartnerships.co.uk/submission-portal 
As per Part 2 of the tender documentation (section 11) 

-- 

48 Is there any obligations to enter into competitions to bid for 
work and if so how many of these would we need to bid for 
yearly? 
 

There are no yearly bid obligations  -- 
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49 You have clarified that you require separate responses for 
each Lot being applied for (in our case PM, QS and BS). We 
would therefore ask for further clarification on the following: 
Do you still require Framework Manager CVs for each 
region we are bidding for (in our case all 11 regions); 
 
If yes: 
 
would this mean one Framework Manager per region 
covering all Lots (who could therefore be a PM, BS or QS), 
or one Framework Manager per Lot and per region, which in 
our case would mean 33 CVs 
 
are we permitted to allocate the same Framework Manager 
to more than one region (eg West Midlands and East 
Midlands) if we feel this would offer the best value to the 
framework 
 

Yes but the same CV can be used multiple times.  -- 

50 What proportion of the scoring for Question 1 will be 
allocated to the CVs? 
 

CVs will be scored as part of the overall 15% allocated to 
Question 1 and do not have a separate allocation.  

-- 

51 You have defined the Time Management KPI as “ability to 
manage fee expenditure”. We understand this us about 
managing consultants’ time to deliver best value on fees, but 
does the KPI also cover managing time in respect of project 
programmes? 
 

There was an error in the response to Q30 which should have 
read; 
 
Cost Management – Ability to manage fee expenditure 
Time management – Ability to deliver services in line with agreed 
programme. 
Client satisfaction (service) – Client Questionnaire 
Client satisfaction (product) – Client Questionnaire  
Social Sustainability – Client set targets on a project by project 
basis. 
 
 

-- 
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52 Please can you advise if these projects need to be 
completed schemes. 
 

Projects do not have to be completed but must have been 
awarded within the past 6 months. 

-- 

53 Are you looking for quality or quantity regarding the case 
studies.  For example, if we have worked extensively in a 
region and can show case multiple schemes, will this be 
scored less favourably than showcasing one or two case 
studies in greater detail.  
 

Greater marks will be awarded to bidders who can demonstrate 
a number of project pen profiles supplemented with project lists.  

-- 

54 We have now reviewed the Schedule of Services posted on 
website and note a mismatch between the disciplines listed 
under Appendix B, Pricing Schedule, and those listed in the 
Schedule of Services. Several are missing from the 
Schedule of Services. We also note that Civil and Structural 
Engineering are combined in the Schedule while in 
Appendix B Structural Engineering has a separate pricing 
Schedule from Civil and Highway Engineering 
 

Please see response to 42 -- 

55 Can we substitute other levels/roles for the 3 Technician 
rows in the levels/hourly rates breakdown highlighted 
below? For example could they be changed to Architectural 
Assistants  
  
P1. Professional – Over 10 Years’ Experience 
P2. Professional – 5 to 10 Years’ Experience 
P3. Professional – Less than 5 Years’ Experience 
T1. Technician – Over 10 Years’ Experience 
T2. Technician – 5 to 10 Years’ Experience 
T3. Technician – Less than 5 Years’ Experience 
A1. Administration 
 

Bidders cannot substitute levels or roles as part of this tender 
process.  

-- 
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56 Architects are generally expected to provide the PD role as 
they are undertaking the works, and by HSE guidelines, are 
the most appropriate to undertake these works.  Would the 
framework charge architects twice for undertaking this role, 
for the framework fee?  While we understand this is open for 
people to bid for the individual role, and they should be 
charged, can Architects be appointed for the PD role by 
default of being appointed to the framework as Architects? 
 
 

Architects would need to be awarded a place upon the principal 
designer lots to fulfill this role and will not be awarded principal 
designer status by default for being appointed to the framework 
Architectural Design Lots.  

-- 

57 Thank you for providing us with the Schedule of Services 
document. We note that the Schedule of Services for 
Landscape Architecture, Building Surveying and 
Sustainability & Environment appear to have not been 
included. Please can you provide. 
 

Please see response to 42 -- 

58 Please can you confirm case studies for Q6 relevant 
experience, or more of a list covering all disciplines, sectors 
and values etc? 
 

Please see response to 53 -- 

59 Please can you confirm the initial Subscription Fee is per 
Regional Lot only, and not per regional lot per discipline i.e. 
If we are awarded Lot 1 for PM, QS and Architectural 
Design and PD we would only pay £500 in total (not 
£2,000)? 
 

Subscription fees are per regional lot per discipline. Therefore if 
you was awarded PM, QS and Architectural Design and PD the 
fee would be £2,000 

-- 
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60 On the SQ document on Page 17 there is reference to 
“please move to C4-Q2” but this does not exist on the 
document.  
 

This should read C4-Q3 -- 

61 Please can you confirm if there are any page limits on the 
CV’s we need to provide alongside Question 1 please 
 

1 page per CV -- 

62 Can you please clarify are we also able to use Private 
Sector Clients for Question 6 experience. 
 

Please see response to Q32 -- 

63 How many pages are allowed for each CV? 
 

Please see response to Q61 -- 

64 Could you provide a scope of service for the Fire 
Engineering lot please. 
 

These will be provided as Tender Addendum 2 during WC 8th 
June 

-- 
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65 Further to your response to TQ51, can you please provide 
some further detail for each of the 5 KPIs listed, as the 
responses to date are very high level and provide little 
guidance on the precise nature of the performance 
deliverables that are to be evaluated for each service? 
  
By way of example,  
 

a) does the Cost Management (Ability to manage fee 
expenditure) relate solely to our control of our fees, 
or where we may be PM or QS does this relate to 
how well we control and manage the fee 
expenditure of the whole project design team? 

 
b) Client satisfaction (service) – Client Questionnaire – 

we presume that this relates to the way in which our 
service is delivered (approach, communication, 
collaboration, etc) and that the precise nature of the 
KPI metrics will be set by each Client on each 
individual project? – please confirm 

 
c) Client satisfaction (product) – Client Questionnaire – 

we presume that this relates to the quality of our 
physical outputs (reports, etc), and as above that 
the precise nature of the KPI metrics will be set by 
each Client on each individual project? – please 
confirm 

 

a) How you manage your fees  
b) This assumption is correct  
c) This assumption is correct  
 

-- 

66 Can you please confirm, for the avoidance of doubt, that for 
each Region you only require 1nr 2-page response to ITT 
Q6 Relevant experience irrespective of the number of lots 
that we are bidding for? 
 

1 x Q6 per region you are bidding (which covers all disciplines) -- 
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67 If we are applying for 2 disciplines across 5 regions, we 
would need to submit the following: 
 

a) 2 x SQ – one for each discipline 
b) 2 x Q1–Q5 – one set of the 5 questions for each 

discipline 
c) 5 x Q6 – one for each region being bid for 

 

This is correct  -- 

68 If the above is correct, please can you confirm the reason 
for the SQ for each discipline as the information will be the 
same? 
 

We suspect this be the same for most bidders but some 
organisations have different sub organisation company house 
numbers with different finances for different disciplines  

-- 

69 Is there any specific information required for Q6? For 
example, Start date, value, completing date? What specifics 
are required for this question? 
 

Completion dates and values would be welcomed.  -- 

70 For Q6, pen profiles for projects are mentioned within the 
clarifications. What should be included within these? How 
many should be included? 
 

This is at the discretion of bidders -- 

71 Can the project list be included in addition to the 2-page limit 
requirement for the question? With the 2-page limit 
comprising of the case studies pen profiles 
 

The two page limit is to include pen profiles project a lists of 
your most relevant projects.  

-- 
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72 Within the clarifications, you mention ‘Leisure’ as being one 
of the sectors for focus for Q6.  Are you looking for Leisure 
Centre type projects for this or the broader Leisure and 
Hospitality description?  Please could you advise on the 
type of projects you would like to see. 
 

Both instances will attract the same level of marks proving they 
are public sector projects.  

-- 

73 In section 7.2.1 of the ITT it states "The most competitive 
cumulative fee percentage for each value band within each 
region will be awarded the maximum score."  
  
We assume this is for marking purposes only, but for clarity, 
can you confirm that the value bands will not be awarded 
separately, with one set of consultants covering all value 
bands in each region and discipline? 

Value bands will not be awarded separately -- 

74 We assume Q C2-Q2-3-4 should read ‘Limit for single event’ 
rather than the expiry date as this repeated in Q C2-Q2-3-5 
 

Correct – This is an error -- 

75 QC2-Q1-1 refers to Note 2 – there is no note 2? 
 

Please omit -- 

76 There is no Q C4-Q2 referred to in the header for Module 
C4? 
 

Please omit -- 
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77 What is the likely number and forecast value of London and 
SE projects over the four-year term?  How much of that is 
known, and how much is spec? 
 

It is difficult at this stage to predict with absolute certainty sub 
regional splits.  

-- 

78 For the QS service, would most of the call-offs be through a 
consortium with Architects / PMs or standalone? 
 

We envisage standalone call offs being used more than 
multidisciplinary call offs.  

-- 

79 What proportion of the projects are forecast to be the 
subject of ‘further competition’ and what proportion via 
‘direct award’? 
 

This is difficult to predict at this stage but we would say 50/50 
(without prejudice)  

-- 

80 The framework started in the NE Region and is, we hear, 
very active there.  How active is it in London and the SE; 
local office / number of staff? etc? 
 

This is the first professional services framework we have 
brought to market. The contractor framework has secured over 
£100m in the past three months across London and the South 
East.   
 
We have 10 members of staff, 3 are dedicated to London and 
the South East.   

-- 

81 What is the model for bringing organisations into the 
framework? 
 

We have business development resource covering every 
region.  

-- 
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82 Once an organisation is signed up to the framework, is it 
mandatory for them to put all their work through it or can 
they pick and choose, still using OJEU and / or other 
frameworks? 
 

They can still pick and choose like any other framework they 
sign an access agreement for.  

-- 

83 We understand from out TQs that the client bodies 
comprise; Local Authorities, Universities, NHS Trusts and 
blue light.  Are there any plans to widen the net eg Central 
Government? 
 

These are the core client groups. All Eligible users can be found 
here - https://www.procurepartnerships.co.uk/eligibleusers/ 
 

-- 

84 Part 1 – Selection Questionnaire. C2-Q1-1. Financial 
information for a start-up business. The description refers to 
a Note 2 to the Table. I can’t see a Note 2, can you confirm 
what this is please. 
 

Please see clarification 75 -- 

85 Part 1 – Selection Questionnaire. C2-Q2. Insurance 
statement and certificates. The minimum requirements are 
PL £10m, EL £10 and PI £5m. As an SME start-up business 
we have currently invested in PL £5m, EL £5m and PI £1m 
which is adequate for existing appointments. To avoid 
speculatively diverting cash given the current slowdown in 
the industry, would a statement from our insurers that they 
are prepared to provide the minimum insurance 
requirements be sufficient to pass this question? 
 

The draft framework agreement outlines the insurance 
requirements of the framework which is  
 
Public Liability Insurance - £5m 
Employer Liability Insurance - £5m 
Professional Indemnity Insurance - £2m 
 
Please omit PL £10m, EL £10 and PI £5m and replace with the 
above 

-- 
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86 Part 1 – Selection Questionnaire. There is no C4-Q2. If 
exemption is not claimed under C4-Q1 do we move to C4-
Q3? 
 

Yes -- 

87 Part 1 – Selection Questionnaire. C4-Q12. Risk 
assessment. The description refers to a Note 2 to the Table 
for organisations with fewer than 5 employees. I can’t see a 
Note 2, can you confirm what this is please. 
 

Please omit -- 

88 Part 1 – Selection Questionnaire. Section O questions. In 
the table of contents sections O1, O2 and O3 are described 
as ‘Information Only’. Therefore can you confirm if these are 
answered as ‘no’ or information not provided that it will not 
result in a lower score or failure to pass the selection 
questionnaire stage. For instance O1-Q1 not meeting the 
requirements of the Equalities Act 2010 or O2-Q2 not having 
a policy for management of environmental issues. 
 

Bidders must provide the information required in O1 O2 and O3 -- 

89 In clarification 52, in response to the query as to whether 
these projects needs to be completed schemes, you advised 
that “projects do not have to be completed but must have 
been awarded within the past 6 months”. 
  
We would be grateful if you could clarify this further – we 
wonder if this should have read “projects must have been 
awarded at least six months ago”. 
  
 

We will accept projects that have been awarded at least six 
months ago.  
  
 

-- 
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90 The ITT states: 
 
Bidders applying for multiple regions and lots are only 
required to submit one Selection Questionnaire. 
 
Bidders applying for multiple regions and lots are only 
required to answer ITT Questions 1 to 5 once. 
 
Bidders applying for multiple lots and regions are requested 
to answer ITT Question 6 for each lot and region they bid 
for. 
  
Subsequent clarifications suggest that multiple identical SQs 
and multiple responses to ITT Questions 1-5 may be 
required.  Could you please give a definitive instruction on 
the requirements for multi-Lot, multi-region submission, 
please? 
 

SQ responses take precedent over original tender documents.  
 
Bidders are required to submit; 
 
1 SQ per Discipline*  
 
Eg. Bidding 4 Disciplines in 1 region = 4 SQs 
Eg. Bidding 4 Disciples in 8 regions = 4 SQs 
Eg. Bidding 1 Discipline in 2 regions = 1 SQs 
 
*we apricate that SQs may be an exact duplication for many organisations 
 
1 ITT Q1 to Q5 per Discipline* 
 
Eg. Bidding 4 Disciplines in 1 region = 4 responses to Q1 to Q5 
Eg. Bidding 4 Disciples in 8 regions = 4 responses to Q1 to Q5 
Eg. Bidding 1 Discipline in 2 regions = 1 response to Q1 to Q5 
 
*we apricate that SQs may be an exact duplication for many organisations 
 
1 ITT Q6 per region to cover all disciplines 
 
Eg. Bidding 4 Disciplines in 1 region = 1 response 
Eg. Bidding 4 Disciples in 8 regions = 8 responses 
Eg. Bidding 1 Discipline in 2 regions = 2 responses 
 

-- 

91 Please can you confirm required insurance levels Public Liability Insurance - £5m 
Employer Liability Insurance - £5m 
Professional Indemnity Insurance - £2m 
 

-- 
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92 Relevant experience Q6 requires bidders to demonstrate 
their ‘ability to deliver’ across the full range of public sector 
project types. Tender clarification 16 confirms this to be 
Healthcare, Education, Leisure or Blue Light. The word ‘or’ 
in the tender clarification indicates that it’s not necessary to 
demonstrate experience/ability to deliver across the ‘full 
range of public sector project types’ as indicated in the 
question. Q6 also requires this ‘ability to deliver’ across all 
project values, being from £150k up to £20m+. 
  
The question is placed under a heading ‘relevant 
experience’ but asks for ‘ability to deliver’.  
  
Taking the question literally, it would be necessary to 
demonstrate across 4 sectors and 8 price bands, so 32 
examples.  
  
Please clarify how it is intended to approach the scoring of 
assessment for this question in respect of the following.  
  

1. Are we to demonstrate our ‘ability to deliver’, buy 
showing how we would deliver, or are we required 
to demonstrate our ability to deliver by referencing 
our ‘experience’ of physically delivering. Will scoring 
be weighted differently between ‘ability to deliver’ or 
‘experience’ of delivery?  
 

2. Will scoring vary if the experience is demonstrated 
over any 1, 2 3 or all four of the sectors listed in the 
clarification - Healthcare, Education, Leisure or Blue 
Light. i.e. if only 1 sector is demonstrated would this 
score less than if two sectors where demonstrated? 
If so, what is the minimum to maximize the score. 
 
 

3. The pricing schedules for all disciplines have the 
same values to be completed (i.e. none are blanked 
out). There will not be many building surveying 
practices or small businesses for example that could 
demonstrate ‘experience of delivering’ a £20m+ 
project, let alone demonstrating this across multiple 

1. This is a relevant experince question and as such we 
are looking for you to demonstrate your ability to deliver 
by providing examples of projects that you have 
previously delivered (not by providing processes). 
  

2. Bidders are required to show a spread of experience 
across these sectors with which will be scored in line 
with the criteria set out in Part 2 section 7.1 
 

3. The pricing schedule is scored in isolation of Q6.  

-- 
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public sectors. Are you expecting examples of 
experience of delivering projects across all the price 
bands to gain maximum score for this question. If 
not, no many would be the minimum to maximise 
scoring and what would the minimum spread of 
these need to be 

 

93 Our business is focused on Infrastructure/Engineers sectors 
(e.g. Transportation; Energy and Water) which is mainly 
procured through NEC contracts and less so with 
RIBA.  Whilst we note the forms of model contracts in the 
tender documents list the NEC contracts as an option for 
Contract Authorities, we also note the RIBA is heavily 
referenced in the tender information.  In addition, some of 
the clarifications to date allude to a preference to sectors 
where we don’t operate e.g. TQ 16 refers to a preference is 
to focus on providing examples from the Healthcare, 
Education, Leisure or Blue Light Sectors.  Can you please 
advise that companies who work mainly with Infrastructure 
Client bodies (e.g. Local Government and Central 
Government clients) who procure their services mainly 
through the use of the NEC contracts, will be considered 
equally to those bidders whose clients are more 
Buildings/Property based and therefore use the RIBA form 
of contracts? 
 

The same consideration will be given. -- 

94 We note there is no specific indication of any ratio to the 
selection of larger practices to SME’s as part of this tender 
process.  This presents a risk to disproportionate tenders 
being received. In the spirit of creating a fair tender process 
could you please provide further guidance on how larger 
practices and SME’s will be considered equally?  
 

The tender documents ask for sub regional experience which 
supports SMEs.  

-- 
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95 Please could you confirm whether there will be a separate 
appointment for: 
 

1) Each discipline (ie. a separate appointment for each 
submitted SQ covering one discipline and between 
1 and 11 regions) 
 

2) Each region (ie a separate appointment for each Q6 
response covering between one and 11 disciplines) 

 
3) A single appointment for each bidding organisation 

covering all successful disciplines and regions in 
one framework agreement 

 
4) A single appointment for each discipline and each 

region ie. each organisation could be awarded 
between 1 and 121 contracts 

 

A single appointment for each discipline and each region ie. 
each organisation could be awarded between 1 and 121 
contracts 
 

-- 

96 Is there a forecasted number of disciplines you are looking 
to award a place on the framework to? 
 

Architectural Design (no more than 10) 
Landscape Architectural Design (no more than 10) 
Project Management (no more than 10) 
Structural Engineering (no more than 10)  
Civil Engineering (no more than 10) 
Quantity Surveying (no more than 10) 
MEP Design (no more than 10) 
Building Surveying (no more than 10) 
Principle Designer (no more than 8) 
Fire Engineering (no more than 8) 
Sustainability and Environmental (no more than 10) 
 

-- 

97 Would they be awarded to specific project values/bands, 
similar to the contractor framework? 
 

No, suppliers will be awarded to regions for all value bands -- 
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98 Please could we confirm if the font size of 10 is a minimum 
font size and bidders could increase font size to selected 
areas if required for the purposes of presentation? 
 

Size 10 is the minimum font bidders can increase but not 
decrease 

-- 

99 As designers and not contractors would CHAS H&S 
accreditation be acceptable for our submission? 

This will be accepted -- 

100 Please can you confirm whether we need to register to 
submit a Tender for the Procure Partnerships Professional 
Services Framework, or do we just upload our Tender 
submission to the submissions portal once complete? 
 

There is no requirement to pre-register. 
 
Tenders are to be uploaded to the below link in line with the 
instructions of Part 2 (Section  11) 
 
https://www.procurepartnerships.co.uk/submission-portal 

 

-- 

101 The page restriction for Appendix A Question 1 – 
Framework Management confirms that the single page CV 
submitted as part of the response is in addition to the 2 page 
restriction.  If we tender for multiple regions are we able to 
provide a CV for a Framework Director in addition to the 
Regional Framework Manager CVs? 
 

We will accept 1 framework manager per region (max 11 CVs) 
and 1 framework director to sit across all regions (max 1 CV) 

-- 

102 We note that Items 7.14 and 8.6 in the Schedule of Services 
for Architectural Design, MEP Design and Civil and 
Structural Design include the preparation of the ‘As-
Constructed’ information.  This seems to contradict Item 7.7 
which suggests that the Consultant scope is to monitor the 
preparation of the As-Constructed documentation 
(presumably prepared by the Contractor).  As-Constructed 
information would usually be prepared by the Contractor to 

Please omit 7.14 and 8.6 from the Schedule of Services for 
Architectural Design, MEP Design and Civil and Structural 
Design. 

-- 
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be reviewed by the Consultant.  Please can you confirm as 
this would affect the pricing for RIBA Stages 5 and 6, and 
may also require a level of supervision which is not 
mentioned in the Schedule of Services 
 

103 We would propose having one Framework Director to cover 
all regions and services we are bidding for, with Framework 
Manager’s for each region/ service to support the Director. 
Please can you confirm that we can submit 2 CV’s for each 
region/ service. The first being the Framework Director and 
the second being the Framework Manager? 
 

Please see 101 
 
 

-- 

104 In support of the stakeholder management question (No 4), 
to illustrate our approach, we would like to submit graphics 
as supporting information, in addition to the 2 pages of text. 
Please can you confirm this is acceptable? 
 

Unfortunately all graphics will need to be included within the 
original response page count.  

-- 

105 For architectural services, are the fees being submitted 
based on traditional procurement or Design and Build as 
quite often the D&B fee percentage will be lower than with 
traditional procurement. 
 

Please submit on a Design and Build basis  -- 

106 We understand the new submission requirements and would 
like to ask please if we can submit 1 x SQ for all disciplines 
for ease given that all of our disciplines fall under one 
organisation and the answers for each document will not 
differ in any way.  
  
We also believe that several of the ITT essay questions may 
not differ for multiple disciplines (e.g. Social Value) – can we 

The intention is to score separately and as such please submit 
in line with 90. We appreciate that in many cases that the 
responses will be exact duplicates.  

-- 
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submit one response for multiple disciplines to save the 
framework markers from marking the same questions 
eleven times? Unless the intention is to mark each discipline 
separately for the SQ and ITT questions 1-5? 
 

107 We have a clarification regards Questions O1-Q1 to O1-Q7 
in the SQ … we have “Safe PQQ” accreditation (ie. PAS91) 
and also ConstructionLine (Silver): does this mean we might 
skip these questions, perhaps? Just as PAS91 accreditation 
allows us to skip C4-Q2(corrected to 3) to C4-Q17(corrected 
to 14) 
 

We will accept this -- 

108 In the recently issued TA2 Schedule of Services, there 
appears to be 2 Sections, J and K for “Sustainability & 
Environmental”  These differ in their scope.  Please could 
you clarify which is correct. 
  
 

Section J is correct -- 

109 It is noted that clients can select practices on both the 
Project Management and Architectural Design lots to build a 
multidisciplined team. However, unlike other frameworks 
they will not be able to build that team using practices who 
are not on the Procure Partnerships (Professional Services) 
Framework. Does this mean we cannot use SMEs or client’s 
specified organisations if they are not one the 10 
organisations awarded on the relevant lot of the framework. 
 

Clients will not have the option to select organisations that are 
not on the framework and are not listed within that particular 
region.  

-- 
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110 Does Higher Education fall within “Public Sector Education”, 
or whether this only refers to Schools and Colleges? 
 

Higher Education does fall within Public Sector Education -- 

111 Are you able to provide any further indication of the types of 
work that will be covered under Building Surveying? The 
scope provided would suggest this discipline is focused 
solely on surveyor-led project management. Is it anticipated 
that clients will also be able to procure conditions surveys, 
due diligence surveys, party walls, dilapidations and other 
building surveying disciplines through this lot, and as such 
will examples of this work be acceptable in response to Q6? 
 

Conditions surveys, due diligence surveys, party walls, 
dilapidations and other building surveying disciplines will be 
able to be procured through this lot. 

-- 

112 There has been a number of queries relating to the number 
of required responses.  We are seeking to bid for x3 
disciplines PM, BS and CM across all Lots (regions). 
Therefore, based on the current Q&A we believe we are 
required to submit the following: 
  
§ Administration Information : one response 

for each discipline being pursued, therefore x3 
responses. 

§ Selection Questionnaire : one response 
for each discipline being pursued, therefore x3 
responses. 

§ Q1 – Q5 : one response for each disciplines being 
pursued, therefore x3 responses. 

§ Q6 : one response for each region coverings the x3 
disciplines we are pursuing.  Therefore x11 responses 
at 2 pages each. 

 

This is correct. -- 
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113 The guidance for responding to Q6 would appear to restrict 
organisations wishing to bid more than one discipline.  We 
note the Q&A responses 24 and 25 which confirm 2 pages 
per region regardless of the number of disciplines. 
Organisations wishing to pursue numerous disciplines 
appear to be disadvantaged as they will be restricted to 2 
pages per region but will have to cover multiple disciplines 
whereas an organisation only pursuing one disciplines will 
have more freedom to respond and demonstrate their ability 
and score higher. 
 

This is a point which has now been raised by multiple bidders 
and as such we will are happy to amend the page restrictions 
for Question 6 only to the below; 
 
 
Q6: 1nr 2-page response for each discipline being tendered (per 
region). 
 
Eg. Bidding 3 Disciplines in 1 region = 3 responses 
Eg. Bidding 6 Disciples in 1 regions = 6 responses 
Eg. Bidding 1 Discipline in 5 regions = 5 responses 
Eg. Bidding 4 Disciplines in 5 regions = 20 responses 
 
All other page requirements will remain the same as that 
outlined within the response to 90.  

-- 

114 Ref Project Levy: if as a QS we we’re appointed to a project 
which requires a feasibility study from us and ultimately the 
scheme does not progress due, for example to cost, is the 
£500 still payable? Fees for initial studies may not even 
amount to £500. 
 

Feasibility studies will attract a lower project levy  -- 

115 Module C4: Please can you confirm what the YES / NO 
boxes apply to?  Ie. Do we only tick the yes box if we are 
actually providing evidence with the tender document or, 
also if we are not providing evidence at this time, but 
confirming that we have the evidence if requested at a later 
date (specifically C4 Q7, C4 Q11, C4 Q12 C4 Q14) 
 

You are required to tick yes if you are claiming the exception 
identified in C4-Q1.  

-- 

116 Module O2: Q4 please confirm if by ‘employees who will 
engage in construction’  you mean those that physically 
construct / build, on site and therefor if none of our 
employees are engaged as such we do not need to answer 
this question? 
 

This is to include sit visits and not exclusive to physical building.  -- 
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117 Module 03: Q2 Evidence required. Do you want the whole 
QM policy document as evidence or just the signed policy 
statement? Similarly H&S, Environmental etc? 

 

Signed policy statements will be accepted. 
 

-- 

118 Could you please clarify your expected response to part of 
Question 2 Cost Management where the question asked is 
‘’Outline your approach to managing design fees’’ – As this 
is in the Cost Management section is this to be responded to 
from a Quantity Surveying perspective only or from an 
overall framework control perspective 
  
You have also stated in response to an earlier query raised 
that fees are to be submitted on a Design and Build contract 
basis. Would this be using a JCT or NEC format as the 
process is different and hence fees would be at different 
levels dependant on contract used. 
 

This is an overall framework perspective including the 
agreement and control of your fees. Clients can select from any 
of the forms of contract outlined within the draft framework 
agreement for individual call offs.  

-- 

119 We are conscious that you wish to receive information in zip 
file format and that lengthy file names can be a problem 
when creating these zip files.  Therefore, can we use 
shortforms for the discipline names and regions as these will 
need to be added to existing document names as well as 
our company name, ie: 
  
NE – North East 
L – London 
AD – Architectural Design 
C&HE – Civil & Highways Engineering 
 

This is acceptable.  -- 
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120 In your recent response to Tender Clarification Number 96 
you have stated the maximum number of disciplines you are 
looking to award a place on the framework to? 
  
  
For clarity is this the maximum number per region or for the 
respective discipline in total for the framework as a whole? 
  
 

This is the maximum number of disciples per region (not the 
framework as whole) 

-- 

121 Lot bidding – are we able to bid lots as part of another bid, 
for example with an Architecture practice, where we would 
provide services that they may not provide, in addition to 
submitting our own independent bid, or would the PM or 
Architect within a region have to assemble the team from 
those appointed under each discipline where multi-discipline 
competitions or direct awards are procured? 
 

The PM or Architect within a region would have to assemble the 
team from those appointed under each discipline where multi-
discipline competitions or direct awards are procured. 
 

-- 

122 Quality Evaluation Questions – To aid reader navigation, if 
the question headings are included at the top of each 
question would this be required to form part of the page 
limit? 
 

Yes -- 

123 Quality Evaluation Questions, Question 6 – Can you confirm 
what you are expecting to see as a minimum to describe 
each case study give the page limit. 
 

Please see response to 27, 32, and 113 -- 
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124 For the avoidance doubt, we understand we are required to 
submit the following as part of the quality element of the 
submission: 
  
1 x SSQ 
1 x Q’s 1-5, with a Framework Manager CV for each 
region to support Q1. 
  
We require further clarification regarding Q6: We feel TQ 
response 24 and 25 may put some tenderers at a 
disadvantage. For example, a tenderer applying only for a 
structures Lot in one region, has 2 sides to demonstrate 
their capability.  Conversely, a tenderer applying for several 
Lots in one region has just 2 sides to demonstrate capability 
in several disciplines – and therefore will be unable to 
demonstrate detail for each Lot.  Please confirm how we 
should proceed with Q6.  
 

Please see response to 90 and 113 -- 

125 Where we’re asked to provide evidence i.e. exemption 
certificates & financial information, can you clarify the if 
these should be submitted more than once?  For example, 
we are submitting under 6 discipline lots so should we be 
submitting our evidence x6, i.e. as per the other documents 
6 x SQ, 6 x Admin Info, 6 x Questions etc.etc., ? 
 

Once will be acceptable in relation to exemption certificates 
proving they are clearly cross referenced.  

-- 

126 For Q4  - Stakeholder Engagement – can you please clarify 
if you mean RIBA 2-4 design stages of a project, or the 
whole project lifecycle? 
 

This response is for the whole project lifecycle. We appreciate 
that some disciplines will not be engaged for all RIBA stages. 

-- 
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127 In relation to Q1 Framework Management, we would like to 
ask if we could include an organogram in addition to the 2 
pages and CV’s. We believe an organogram is the best way 
we can demonstrate how we will service every framework 
region and service at both a management and delivery level. 
 

This is acceptable.  -- 

128 Could you confirm if the initial subscription fee for fire 
engineering and sustainability and environmental is £500 or, 
like the project levy, is this £250? 
  
 

The subscription fee is £500 and project levy £250 -- 

129 For fire engineering are you able to include a new clause, 
‘The liability of the Contractor to Procure Partnerships in 
relation to any claim made under the terms of this 
Agreement (save for any claim arising out of death or bodily 
injury) is limited to the sum set out in Schedule 1. In the 
event of professional indemnity insurance cover for any of 
the services under this appointment no longer being 
commercially available, the liability of the Contractor to 
Procure Partnerships will be limited to £250,000 in the 
aggregate.’ The reason for this amendment is as I am sure 
that you are aware that post Grenfell, the insurance market 
is risk averse to consultancy relating to fire. In light of the 
uncertainty all major consultants in this field have to protect 
the business in the event of insurance cover for these 
activities not being available. Therefore we require that this 
is included in the limit of liability clause. 
 

We would be happy to discuss this when concluding the final 
framework agreement. The current framework agreement is in 
draft form.  

-- 
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130 There is a range of values in the pricing document – please 
can you give us a description of the type of projects you 
currently have in your pipeline so we can get a better feel for 
what the framework provides for to base fees on. 
 

Healthcare (Wards, Theatres, Recovery, Outpatients, MH 
Secure Units). Education (primary, secondary, college, 
university buildings). Leisure (Wet and Dry). Blue Light (Fire, 
police and ambulance stations). All new build and 
refurbishment. 

-- 

131 From a project management perspective, who performs the 
contract administration duties? 
 

The PM or QS can provide contract administration duties across 
the framework 

-- 

132 Tendering to the main contractor appears in the schedule of 
services in several different RIBA sections. This is a 
significant piece of work so can we assume an appropriate 
RIBA stage depending on the project value?  
 

For the purposes of this tender please assume RIBA Stage 3 -- 

133 Please can you advise on the total number and range of 
values of projects procured on this framework last 
year.  Particularly in London and south east for PM and BS.  
 

This is the first iteration of our professional services framework.  -- 

134  If a contract with a Utility Company is used as an example 
to demonstrate Relevant Experience in Question 6 of the 
Quality Questionnaire, will that example attract the same 
level of marks as a public sector body (all other 
considerations being equal), given the requirement for the 
Utility to operate under the Utilities Contract Regulations 
2016?' 
 

Yes -- 
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135 Clarification against Clarification Nr 29. 
  
“The projects stated need to be those delivered by the 
bidding organization and not employees when working for 
other companies.” 
  
We feel that this is unfair as an SME and having been 
established for approximately 18 months at the time of 
submitting this bid. Our team is made up of consultants from 
national multi-disciplinary consultancy backgrounds with 
extensive experience in the type of projects and clients 
included within the Procure Partnerships framework. 
References can be provided upon request.  
  
We would therefore like Clarification 29 to be reviewed. 
 

We will accept projects delivered by individuals at other 
organisations but they will not attract the same score as projects 
delivered by the tendering organisation.  

-- 

136 Can you clarify the area covered within Region 10 for North 
Wales please?  Does this include the 6 local authority 
boundaries only or does it include north Powys (Newtown 
and Welshpool) and north Ceredigion (Aberystwyth)? 
 

North Wales covers Anglesey, Gwynedd, Conway and 
Denbighshire, Flintshire and Wrexham. 
 
Cleints with a project in Ceredigon, Carmarthernshire, 
Pembrokshire and Powys can select either the North Wales or 
South Wales lot to procure their supplier.  

-- 

137 What defines a ‘major’ project that this framework covers? 
 

Minor Works - £50k to £4m 
Major Works - £4m + 

-- 

138 Are completion of '04-app-b-pricing-schedule-project-
management' & '04-app-b-pricing-schedule-quantity-
surveying' spreadsheets all that is required for full 
completion of the Commercial Element of the tender?  Can 
additional information be submitted as a commentary? 
 

All that is required for full completion of the Commercial 
Element of the tender.  
 
Additional commentary can be submitted but will not be scored.  

-- 
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139 Appreciate questions 30, 51, 65 have asked similar to date, 
but can any more information on the Framework’s 5 Key 
Performance Indicators be given i.e. what the specific 
targets are, how they are measured and therefore the 
information that will need to be inputted into the Portal?  Can 
the 10 client satisfaction questions for product / service be 
shared? 
 

We will share with information with successful suppliers once 
the framework goes live.  

-- 

140 Quality Question 2 – Does “What is your approach when a 
project is over budget” relate to during design stage or 
construction stage? 
 

This refers to how you will support the client to ensure projects 
are brought back in line with their initial affordability parameters 
if they develop overbudget 

-- 

141 The schedule of services ensures provision of information to 
the Contract Administrator to assist contract administration 
but who is fulfilling the role of Contract Administrator? 
 

Please see 131 -- 

142 In tender clarification 105, it was advised that the 
architectural service is to be on a D&B basis. For avoidance 
of doubt, could you also confirm that this also applies to both 
Civil and Structural Engineering and MEP Design? 
 
 

Owing to a number of concerns raised by bidders we have 
decided to change the pricing requirement from D&B pricing %s 
to Traditional pricing %s. This applies to all   

-- 

143 Could you clarify at which RIBA Workstage tenders will be 
sought? 
 

Please see 132 -- 
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144 For the App B pricing schedule for landscape architecture 
please can you confirm whether the %age fee is to be based 
on the total project value or the landscape  project value. 
 

% fee is to be based upon the total project value -- 

145 Would it be possible to have further detail on the civil and 
highway engineering scope of services? We are keen to 
understand the extent of any proposed commission and 
further detail would allow the team to be more accurate in 
their pricing. Can we assume that this framework will not be 
used for highway schemes and that the civil engineering will 
only cover services directly associated with the design of a 
building? 
 

We cannot provide any further scope at this stage but can 
confirm that civil engineering disciple is to cover both building 
and highways.  

-- 

146 Clarification 105 states that we should assume a design and 
build procurement route. Please could you confirm at what 
stage the contractor would be appointed – following the 
completion of RIBA Stage 3 or RIBA Stage 4? Please could 
you also confirm the roles of the design disciplines following 
the appointment of the main contractor – can we assume 
that all members of the team will remain client side and 
undertake a client monitoring role through to the completion 
of the project? 
 

Please see 142 -- 

147 Please can you confirm that the fees for Quantity Surveying 
should not include for the preparation of Bills of Quantities? 
 

Please exclude the preparation of Bills of Quantities from all fee 
% pricing as part of this tender.  

-- 
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148 You have stated that fees are to assume a Design & Build 
procurement route. For a number of reasons (complexity, if 
it’s a refurbishment scheme, value/size, etc) D&B may not 
be the most suitable option. Will there be an opportunity to 
submit revised fees at the call off stage if the scheme is 
procured through say a JCT Standard Form of Contract or 
Minor Works contract (which may be the case particularly on 
smaller schemes/schemes of a refurbishment nature). We 
note that our fee can vary +-25% but this variance may not 
allow for the alternative procurement route. 
 

Please see 142 -- 

149 For the return of the Quality Questions information would it 
be acceptable for a bidder to insert page breaks outside the 
page limits in order to create a more user-friendly readable 
experience?  
  
If the answer if yes can we include a graphic on the page 
break? 
 

Yes -- 

150 In the pricing matrix for hourly rates it refers to “Principal”, 
“Professional” and “Technician”.  We have searched for a 
definition of each and cannot find this.  Could you please 
give a definition of each to ensure level playing field for the 
tenderers? 
 

Principle - Person who is in overall change of the regional 
business such as a ‘Partner’ or ‘Managing Director’   
 
Professional - Person holding professional membership (eg, 
RIBA RICS etc)  
 
Technician - Personal holding a corpore membership of a 
technical professional body.  

-- 

151 I just wanted to clarify if we are permitted to respond to the 
ITT questions in our own branded document or if it needs to 
be a plain text word document? (Font size 10) 
 

Your own branded document is permitted.  -- 
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152 Section I (Building Surveying) of your schedule of services 
document only references RIBA stages 0-3, please can you 
clarify whether we are to provide a pricing percentage for 
these stages only, or for the full RIBA 0-7. 
 

Please just provide 0-3 at this stage.  -- 

153 Can we provide supporting information as Appendices in 
answer to question number 5? (Social Value). 
  
Are you using Social Value measurement tools to evaluate 
the answers from bidders? 
 

We cannot accept appendices to Q5. We will use the national 
TOMs to measure social value output.  

19th June 20 

154 Are you able to grant an extension to the tender response 
date given the volume of information required from bidders? 
 

Apologies but we cannot grant this 19th June 20 

155 Response Nr 142 states the pricing requirement is to be 
based on a traditional procurement route, not a D&B basis. 
Response Nr 147 states we are to exclude the preparation 
of Bills of Quantities. Whilst we appreciate there are 
contracts which don’t require the preparation of a BQ, in our 
experience a large proportion of Public sector clients 
request the preparation off a BQ as part of the tender 
documents. Will there be an opportunity to submit revised 
fees at the call of stage if the client requests a BQ? 
 

Yes, any BQ production will be an additional cost.  19th June 20 
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156 C4-Q1-1b) you have within the last twelve months, 
successfully met the assessment requirements of a 
construction-related scheme in registered membership of 
the Safety Schemes in Procurement (SSIP) forum (see 
Annex C). 
  
We have used our Constructionline certificate as a 
registered membership of the SSIP forum to answer this 
question in the past. Can you confirm this is accepted to 
claim exemption from answering the questions in this 
section? 
 

Yes 19th June 20 

157 With reference to C1-Q3 Contact Details for Enquiries, does 
this need to be the Director responsible or are we able to 
provide details for our enquiry admin function? 
Regarding the need to provide the address projects will be 
administered from, as we are applying for multiple regions 
this will be different for each region. Are we to provide each 
regional address for each lot or our head office address 
only? 
 

This can be your enquiry admin function.  
 
Head office address is fine. 

19th June 20 

158 We note from previous clarifications that you require us to 
use our own format for responding to the ITT Questions, 
however, do you want each question on a separate 
document or Q1-5 in the same response document by 
discipline with the Q6 responses separate for each region? 
 

Either way is acceptable.  19th June 20 

159 For Part 1 of the Response to Selection Questionnaire 
PAS91 (pages 8 - 26 inclusive), can evidence of 
Constructionline Gold membership (which covers these 
responses) and CHAS certificate be provided in lieu of 
return replies to these questions? 
 

We will accept this. 19th June 20 
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160 Please provide an approximate % split of work coming 
through the framework i.e. what approx. % will be Housing, 
what % will be NHS etc. We appreciate that you may not be 
able to give exact %s but bidders would like to understand 
what the approximate split will be. 
 

This is difficult to predict at this stage.   19th June 20 

161 Does public housing count as public sector? 
 

Yes 19th June 20 

162 As the framework is directed at local authority projects which 
may range from schools, library, sports leisure, and 
commercial to residential,  

what is meant within this question when it asks for “ Provide 

detail of similar projects delivered within the last 5 years”   

Should it not read “ different projects” or “a range of 

projects” 
 

We are looking for bidders to demonstrate experience of 
delivering projects that are similar to those that would fit within 
the subsectors listed.  

19th June 20 

163 The ITT has no lots for Contract Administrator or Employers 
Agent – can you please clarify who will be undertaking those 
services on projects as they don’t seem to be any such 
services required in the QS or Architect lots 
 

This can be picked up under the QS, PM, Building Surveying, or 
Architectural Design lot.  

19th June 20 
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164 Quantity Surveying Services – there was a previous 
clarification suggesting fees should be based upon Design 
and Build but please confirm these would only be for 
quantity surveying services with a separate company 
undertaking Employers Agent role.  
  
On a Design and Build contract the Employers Agent would 
produce Employers Requirements for tender and undertake 
all of the contract administration roles so there would be 
very little work required by the Quantity Surveyor to just 
control costs and undertake valuations 
  
In most frameworks the QS role is incorporated into the 
Employers Agent services – please clarify 
 

Please see 142 19th June 20 

165 Quantity Surveying Services – you suggest a client could 
use any form of contract to deliver projects but given the 
Quantity Surveyor is not providing any Employers Agent or 
Contract Administrator services then the production of 
tender documentation would differ vastly depending upon 
the form of contract and fees would need to reflect that 
  
As the previous clarification if the contract was Design and 
Build most services are undertaken by the EA and so there 
is very little for the QS to undertake however if you used 
NEC or a traditional form the QS could need to provide 
schedule of works / bills of quantities etc that are time 
consuming and will require additional fees 
 

Please see 142 19th June 20 

166 C4-Q11: Where is states ‘will be expected to demonstrate 
and provide evidence on request, that your organisation has 
and implements, arrangements for ensuring that H&S 
performance throughout the whole of your organisation’s 
supply chain is appropriate to the work likely to be 
undertaken.’  
  
Can you please confirm that this means we don’t need to 
provide this evidence now at the tender stage? 
 

This is not required at this stage but may be audited during the 
post tender query process.  

19th June 20 
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167 C4-Q12: Where it states ‘You will be expected to 
demonstrate and provide evidence on request that your 
organisation has in place and implements procedures for 
carrying out relevant risk assessments and for 
developing and implementing safe systems of work (‘method 
statements’). You should be able to provide indicative 
examples. The identification and control of any significant 
occupational health (not just safety) 
issues should be prominent. (Organisations with fewer than 
5 employees, See Note 2 to this Table) NOTE Risk 
assessments should focus on the needs of the particular job 
and should be proportionate to the risks arising from the 
work to be undertaken. In addition to ensuring risk 
management, the need to reduce documentary 
requirements on micro-businesses in particular should 
be taken into account by buyers and assessment providers. 
Excessive bureaucracy associated with competency 
assessment can obscure the real risk issues and divert 
effort away from them.’ 
  
Can you please confirm that this means we don’t need to 
provide this evidence now at the tender stage? 
 

This is not required at this stage but may be audited during the 
post tender query process. 

19th June 20 

168 C4-Q13: Where it asks: Please provide explanation of how 
co-operation and co-ordination of the work is achieved in 
practice, and how other organisations are involved in 
drawing up method statements/safe systems of work etc. 
including arrangements for response to emergency 
situations. This should include details of how comments and 
input from your suppliers will be taken into account and how 
external comments including any complaints, will be 
responded to. 
  
Being a provider of Architectural Services, we aren’t 
involved in the stages described. Can you please advise 
how we respond to this question without being non-
compliant? 
 

Please omit 19th June 20 
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169 C4-Q14: Where it states ‘ You will be expected to 
demonstrate and provide evidence on request about how 
you ensure suitable welfare facilities will be in place before 
starting work on site, whether provided by a site-specific 
arrangement or your own organisational measures. 
  
Can you please confirm that this means we don’t need to 
provide this evidence now at the tender stage? Also, Being 
a provider of Architectural Services, we aren’t involved in the 
stages described. Can you please advise how we respond 
to this question without being non-compliant? 
 

Please omit 19th June 20 

170 Clarification Nr 131 states that the ‘PM or QS can provide 
Contract Administration duties across the framework’. 
However neither of the schedules of service for PM and QS 
include for undertaking the role of contract administrator. 
Indeed, there are references in each for providing 
information to the Contract Administrator. Please confirm 
which discipline the Contract Administrator role applies to 
and therefore which discipline should price for undertaking 
contract administration duties in their fees 
 

Clients will have the option to chose a CA from either of these 
lots so for the purpose of this pricing exercise please apply to 
both.  

19th June 20 

171 Clarification Nr114 states that there will be a lower levy 
applied if for undertaking just a feasibility study. Can you 
define who much the levy will be. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

£50 19th June 20 

172 There are a number of clarifications regarding what form or 
procurement we should assume for the purposes of pricing 
our fee percentages. Clarification 142 (together with 146 
and 148) appears to state that all consultants should 
assume a traditional form of procurement (we take that as 
full design to RIBA 4); however other clarifications (132, 
143) state Design and Build and seeking tenders at RIBA 3. 
It would be helpful if you could provide one clarification on 
this and specify the clarifications that are therefore 

Please assume Traditional for all.  19th June 20 
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superseded as it’s not clear which ones take precedence at 
the moment. 
 

173 The framework allows clients to appoint multi-disciplinary 
teams via the PM or Architectural lots. Is it the intention that 
the PM or Architect would appoint the other consultants as 
sub consultants, or would the client still appoint all the 
disciplines directly. As a PM company, we can appoint sub 
consultants however we would seek an uplift on their fees 
due to the greater administration burden and risk that we 
would be taking. In this situation would the framework allow 
us to add an uplift to the fees of other consultants 
 

We can review this once the agreement goes live. For the basis 
of this tender assume client direct appointments.  

19th June 20 

174 Further to clarification 10, can you confirm that the 25% 
percentage increase or decrease mechanism applies to all 
call-off contract types listed within section 4 of the 
framework agreement. i.e. the mechanism is available in 
both a direct award and further competition situation. 
 

Yes 19th June 20 

175 For the avoidance of doubt in App B pricing schedule are 
the project values illustrated Landscape project values? If 
not, please can you advise an appropriate Landscape value 
proportion of each total project value to enable comparable 
responses to be submitted? 
 

These values are total construction values. Assume 5% for 
landscaping for the purpose of this tender.  

19th June 20 
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176 Further to this tender, are we able to submit attachments 
with evidence in support of the quality responses? 
 

Unfortunately this is not permitted.  19th June 20 

177 Can you please also kindly consider a deadline 
extension to allow suppliers to respond to the 
changes? 
 

We will not allow for an extension of time but to support bidders 
we will accept simple project lists for your responses to Q6 as 
appose to pen profiles. Covering the below; 
 

o Project Name 
o Client Name 
o Start Date 
o End Date 
o Value  

 
Project lists will attract the same marks as pen profiles.  
 

19th June 20 

178 Responses 104 and 149 appear to be contradictory, in 
terms of how graphics can be used within the 2 page limit 
for Q4. For avoidance of doubt, can you please clarify if 
graphics need to be included within the 2 page limit to score, 
or if images can be included outside of the 2 pages? 
 

Bidders can include pictures on divides, but any info graphics 
will not be scored 

23rd June 20 

179 You have stated that you can use company branded 
documents for responding to questions. Presumably 
therefore, anonymity is not an issue for the question 
markers so you are also allowed to refer to your company in 
responding to questions? 
 

Anonymity is not an issues and you can refer to your company 
when responding to questions.   

23rd June 20 
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180 Following the change issued on Friday 19th June, we would 
like to request an extension to the deadline by at least one 
week? 
 

Please refer to 177 
 
In addition, we appreciate that questions 1 to 5 will be similar for 
bidders (if not identical) across all regions bidding for.  
 

23rd June 20 

181 Can you confirm that the public and private sector project 
profiles will be scored equally? 
 

Private sector projects will be accepted but will not score as 
highly as public sector projects.  

23rd June 20 

182 Will there be a discipline ranking to those successful in 
securing a place? Or is it just a pool to pick from? 
 

There will be no ranking once the ASA goes live. 23rd June 20 

183 In a mini competition procurement of services do all 10 
companies get an opportunity to provide a bid? 
 

All 10 companies get the opportunity to express an interest if 
the client adopts to use a further competition route.   

23rd June 20 

184 Will contractors be encouraged or guided to use the 
Professional Services Approved Supplier List? 
 

Yes absolutely. On many projects it will be mandated on certain 
projects through the framework that the contractors have to use 
an ASA partner.  

23rd June 20 
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185 With regard to questions C3-QP 5-9 (Additional bribery 
questions) and C3-QP 10-13 (Legal working in the UK), if 
we have policies within our ISO Accredited 9001 QA system 
that address these issues, should we include copies of the 
policies within our submission or refer to the policy in the 
response box to allow for full auditing at a later date if 
requested? 
 

A signed policy statement will surface at this stage.  23rd June 20 

186 In response to clarifications 122 and 149, please can I 
confirm if our approach is correct. We have used divider 
pages between each quality question response to clearly 
divide question responses. On these dividers are the 
question numbers and details – we have excluded these 
from the page count so our response can fill the 2 page 
maximum limits given. Is this acceptable? 
 

Yes – This is acceptable.  23rd June 20 

187 1 – Following the confirmation to omit Design & Build Pricing 
and include for pricing in line with a traditional form of 
procurement (Cl.142), please could you comment on the 
following: 
  
1a – To ensure a consistent response, could you consider 
updating the pricing schedules to provide a tick 
box/attestation in the pricing that all suppliers must tick to 
confirm the pricing submitted is based on Traditional rather 
than Design & Build? 
  
1b – Clarification 172 requests confirmation traditional is 
based on detailed design being completed during RIBA 
Stage 4, and the clarification alludes to tender issue and 
contractor appointment at the conclusion of RIBA Stage 4 
(in line with the RIBA Plan of Works) – rather than RIBA 
Stage 3. Clarification 146 also requested the same. Please 
could you confirm tenders will be issued at the conclusion of 
RIBA Stage 4? 
 
 

1a. We cannot amend the commercial tender documentation at 
this late stage but can confirm that bidders are to submit fees on 
a traditional form of procurement.   
 
1b. This is correct.   

23rd June 20 
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188 2 – for Building Services, clarification 152 confirms pricing 
submitted, under Traditional Procurement, is for RIBA Stage 
0-3 only. 
  
2a - Our Building Services team often provide a level of 
service from inception to completion and occupation 
including liaison with statutory bodies and the contractor(as 
referenced within the Scope of Services (SoS) I: Building 
Surveying – Clause 1.10 when assisting a project lead). 
Clause 5.11-5.14 of the SoS also refers to tender 
information / appraisal within RIBA Stage 3. In response to 
1b above, this would now occur in RIBA Stage 4. 
 

2a. Additional RIBA sages in this instance will be priced on a 
project by project basis.  

23rd June 20 

189 Please can you confirm the file type and size that can be 
uploaded? In Part 2 ITT it states a file up to 80MB, whereas 
on the submission link it allows a document upload of 
516MB – which size is correct? Please can you also confirm 
the type of file that can be uploaded i.e. a PDF or a zip file? 
And is it a single upload? 
 

80MB is the limit as one Zip file 25th June 20 

190 Quality Question 6 – Relevant experience, value 20% of 
score – Confirmation of how this will be scored and 
weighted? Within your clarification response 177 you state 
‘project lists will attract the same marks as pen profiles’ – 
please can you confirm how you will be applying the scoring 
and weighting criteria, as a pen profile compared to a list, 
can contain varying and a more in-depth degree of 
information, which would theoretically attract a higher score. 
Or will the response, regardless of style, automatically be 
awarded the full 20% score value? 
 

Bidders will not be penalised for submitting lists (as opposed to 
full case studies). Suitability of the project’s submitted will be 
evaluated against the scoring criteria outlined within Part 2 of 
the tender documentation.  

25th June 20 

191 Quality Question 3 – Performance Management – Are we 
allowed to cross reference to other quality questions to form 
part of our scored response to Q3? Several aspects of our 
response in relation to the five framework KPIs, directly 
relate to our responses being submitted for the other Quality 
Questions. Therefore, to prevent duplication are we allowed 
to cross reference and will this be included as part of the 
scoring, and if not please confirm the level of detail and type 

Cross referencing will be permitted.  
 
Evidence submitted will be evaluated against the scoring criteria 
outlined within Part 2 of the tender documentation. 

25th June 20 
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of evidence you wish to see within the 2-page response for 
Q3?  

 

192 Please clarify how the scoring criteria on page 7 of the ITT 
will be applied to a simple project list for question 6. Will 
each project be scored and then the total score aggregated? 
Or, will the project list be evaluated as a whole? This clarity 
is requested to ensure that bidders fully understand how the 
project lists will be evaluated, and can provide the 
appropriate level of detail to enable you to evaluate them on 
a comparable, like-for-like basis. 

  
 

The project list will be evaluated as a whole.  25th June 20 

193 In response to clarification 181, you state that private sector 
projects will be accepted, but will not score as highly as 
public sector projects”. To ensure that bidders understand 
the evaluation criteria as it will be applied to this question, 
can you please clarify what evaluation weighting a private 
sector example will attract, compared to a public sector 
one?  
  
 

Private sector projects will score a maximum of 7/10 25th June 20 

194 Please confirm how the inclusion of the CA role will be 
evaluated in terms of “best value” given there is no provision 
to include/clearly identify the percentage “on-cost” within the 
ITT Appendix B Pricing Schedule? 
 

This will be assessed within the quality element of the tender. 
CA duties will then be priced on project by project basis once 
the agreement goes live.  

25th June 20 
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195 Clarification 142 states that pricing %s will be priced as 
traditional model and we note that in other bidder’s 
questions they talk about bidding up to RIBA stages 3 & 4. 

The MEP 04-app-b-pricing-schedule-mep-design indicates 
we should submit % fee values for RIBA project stages from 
0 to 7, Can you please confirm all RIBA stages %s and 
project values are required to be submitted for MEP Lot? 

Please price all stages for MEP 25th June 20 

196 Should the % fees for the MEP services be the MEP project 
value or the overall construction project value? 

We would note that the proportion of MEP services can vary 
significantly as a proportion of the overall project value and 
hence it is difficult to provide fixed percentage fees based 
upon overall project value. Please advise? 

e.g. Might it be possible to assume that the MEP 
construction value is a specified % of the overall 
construction value? 
If yes, can you please advise the % value? 

 

% should relate to the overall construction value  
 
We have allowed for a 25% change in your rates on a project by 
project basis to try and help address this.  

25th June 20 

197 On your bid upload website page it states that file/s to be 
uploaded should not to be larger than 516MB. If our bid file 
when zipped is still greater than 516MB is it acceptable to 
upload 2 zip files labelled 1of 2 and 2 of 2? 
Also, if not possible to upload zip files, can we upload 
individual files? 

Please upload multiple Zip files in this instance. 
 
Please note that files should be under 80mb as per Part 2 of the 
tender documentation (not 516mb)  

25th June 20 

198 Once we have uploaded our bid documents to your website 
portal, before the deadline of 7/07/20 12pm, will we receive 
an email notification to confirm our bid has been received 
successfully to the email we provide? 

Once successfully uploaded you will be taken to a confirmation 
receipt page (which you can take a screen shot for your 
records).   

25th June 20 
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199 In your letter Re: Change of Procurement Route you state 
that “your fees for each individual RIBA Stage must not 
exceed £189,300.” Can you please explain in more detail 
why you have stipulated this amount? 

This is to ensure that each stage is under the OJEU threshold. 
The benefits of this are outlined in the ‘Introduction Letter to 
Bidders’ which is accessible here; 
 
https://www.procurepartnerships.co.uk/tender-documents/ 
 

25th June 20 

200 Clarification 177 states you will now accept simple project 
lists for responses to Q6. Can you please confirm if you still 
require separate responses to Q6 for all regions? 
Our reason for asking is we are planning to bid for a cluster 
of regions in our area and we believe we can detail our 
experience in the two pages including the projects list 

In this instance please submit separate responses (even if they 
are 100% identical).  

25th June 20 

201 On the submission area of the portal, what information 
should be included in the section marked: ‘Email’? 
 
How will we receive confirmation that our submission is 
acceptable? 
 

This is the email address of the person we can communicate 
with if we have any post tender queries to ask of you.  

25th June 20 

202 The levy is defined as “a charge made by Procure 
Partnerships to the Authority accessing this Agreement for 
each individual Call Off Contract that is paid by the 
successful supplier for each individual Call Off Contract”. 
 
Is the levy for each appointment, in the case of PM £500 
and QS £500, to be recovered from the Authority by the 
Supplier as a separate charge, in addition to any agreed 
Call Off Fee? 
 

 
These levys are to be built into you submitted %’s. 
 
Also, it is worth noting that these values have now been 
reduced and outlined in the ‘Introduction Letter to Bidders’ 
which is accessible here; 
 
https://www.procurepartnerships.co.uk/tender-documents/ 
 

25th June 20 
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203 Clause 7.2 of the framework agreement refers to Clause 
8.1. Shouldn’t this read Clause 7.1? 
 

Yes 25th June 20 

204 It is not clear from the commercial schedule if Column H 
(H23:H31)  is populated by the us as “our Best value 
offerings” or if you populate this to allocate an appropriate 
score. 
 

Column H is to be completed by Procure Partnerships as part of 
the tender evaluation process (and not by bidders)  

25th June 20 

205 For the ITT, is there a minimum quality score that tenderers 
have to meet in order to be considered for inclusion the 
framework? 
 

No  

206 Is there any mechanism within the tender process to reject 
any tenders if, in your opinion, the pricing is abnormally low? 
 

Yes, this is at the prerogative of the evaluation team. Tenders 
with abnormally low and unrealistic %’s when contrasted to 
current market rates will be discarded.  

 

207 We have noticed a difference in how you refer to this 
opportunity within recent documents, therefore please can 
you confirm the name by which we should be referring to, 
within our responses.  
  
Examples include: Procure Partnerships Framework, 
Professional Services Approved Supplier Agreement (ASA), 
Procure Partnerships (Professional Services) Framework 

Please use the term Approved Supplier Agreement (ASA). 
 
Invoices will be issued and payments are to be made by BACS 
transfer. 
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What method of payment is required for the initial 
subscription fee if successful for any lots? Will invoices be 
created by PPF for the initial subscription fee? 

208 Submission will include x2nr pages for quality evaluation 
questions 1-5 regardless of the number of geographical lot 
or disciplines. Please 
confirm? 

Please refer to Part 2 of the tender documentation issues 
(Section 6) which provides worked examples.  

 

209 Are scope of services available for the disciplines, if so 
please provide copies for Project Management, Building 
Surveying & Principal 
Designer? 

These are included within the tender documentation (please see 
below link); 
 
https://www.procurepartnerships.co.uk/tender-documents/ 
 
Appendix E 

 

210 Please confirm how exclusions should be dealt with in the 
submission? 

 
Please detail within your covering letter.  

 

211 Given the recent global pandemic we require that 
“pandemic” be 
included in the list of Force Majeure occurrences on Page 4 
of Section 1, Definitions and interpretation. 

Agreed  
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212 We have reviewed the clarifications regarding the scoring of 
question 6 and we are still unclear about how the evaluation 
criteria will be applied to the balance of project numbers, 
values and sector types. For example, if Bidder A submits a 
project list of 10 projects, with an average value of £500k, 
across one sector, will this attract a higher score than a 
bidder who submits 3 projects with an average value of 
£10m across three different sectors? 
 

Bidders who display a range of value bands will attract the 
higher scores.  

 

213 Further to your responses to clarifications 192 and 193 
(below), if the lists are scored as a whole, and private sector 
projects will score a maximum of 7/10, does this mean that 
bidders who use private sector projects can only score 7/10 
- regardless of the number of public sector examples given? 
 

No, bidders who only use provide sector project’s cannot score 
highest than 7/10. If they include both private and public they 
have the ability to score maximum marks.  

 

214 The Building Surveying Scope of services makes reference 
to consulting with/ liaising with/ assisting/ providing 
comments to/ and providing contributions to the lead 
designer as part of their role up to RIBA stage 3. Is it 
anticipated that the Building surveyor will be appointed 
under this framework to undertake ‘one stop shop’ project 
lead services on lower value projects up to say £2m to 
include the roles of Lead Designer/Cost manager and 
should we price on this basis.? 
 

Yes  

215 Can you please confirm if, when pricing the building 
surveying lots, we should be allowing for any element of 
design work to be undertaken by the building surveyor? The 
scope of service wold appear to indicated that the design is 
to be undertaken by the architect or another consultant. 
 

Yes  
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216 Further to your issue of the letter attached could you confirm 
that the cap on fees of £189,330 per job stage will result in a 
maximum fee percentage per job stage as follows: 
  
Project Value £20-30m -  max fee percentage per job stage 
0.631% (ie £30m x 0,.631% = 189,330) 
  
OR  
  
Could we submit a fee percentage of 0.94% (£20m x 0.94% 
= £189,330) and the cap will be applied to projects above 
£20m. 
 

This is not the case as when the agreement goes live RIBA 
Stages can be broken down further (as per the below); 
 
RIBA Stage 3a - £189,330 cap 
RIBA Stage 3b - £189,330 cap 
 
Do not cap fees for the purposes of pricing this tender.  

 

217 Please clarify if suppliers who are on the ASA will be the 
only ones invited to compete in mini-competitions 
 

Yes  

218 Given the project sizes and sectors covered by the ASA, it is 
likely that fees for RIBA stages for some projects will exceed 
the £189,300 threshold, especially during the construction 
stage. Please clarify if this is the case and how bidders will 
be able to offer realistic and best value rates if the project 
scope exceeds the threshold 
 

Bidders will be able to offer realistic and best value rates if the 
project scope exceeds the threshold – Please see clarification 
216 

 

219 Please clarify if each RIBA stage will be awarded as a 
separate contract, with a value not exceeding £189,300, 
rather than a single contract for all phases. The wording in 
the letter seems to suggest this. Does this theoretically 
mean that more than one bidder can be awarded different 
RIBA stages, based on the award criteria in the mini 
competition? 
 

Please see 216. 
 
We do not anticipate different suppliers being awarded different 
RIBA stages.  
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220 Please can you clarify statements presented in cl 29.2 of the 
framework agreement.  We assume that this clause will be 
superseded by specific agreements per project, as the 
clause is currently onerous and open ended.  We are happy 
to grant an industry standard license to any copyrighted 
works produced, please confirm this is adequate. 
 

This is correct  

221 The Structural Engineering 04-app-b-pricing-schedule-
structural-engineering indicates we should submit % fee 
values for RIBA project Stages 0 to 7. Please can you 
confirm that fee %ages are required for all RIBA stages and 
project values for Structural Engineering Lots, and not just 
from RIBA Stages 0 to 4. 
 

Please provide a fee for all RIBA stages in this instance.   

222 The Civil Engineering 04-app-b-pricing-schedule-civil-
engineering indicates we should submit % fee values for 
RIBA project stages from 0 to 7. Please can you confirm that 
fee %ages are required for all RIBA stages and project 
values for Civil Engineering Lots, and not just from RIBA 
Stages 0 to 4. 
 

Please provide a fee for all RIBA stages in this instance.  

223 The ITT states that Project Fee Percentages submitted as 
part of this Approved Supplier Agreement bid will be used as 
the basis of individual project call offs.  Please can you 
confirm what the hourly staff rates submitted will be used 
for. 
 

Hourly rates will be used to provide a build up of your actual 
staff costs when pricing individual projects.  

 

234 Please can you confirm whether the % fee values for Civil 
Engineering should be based on construction cost 
associated to Civil Engineering works? We note that a 
‘buildings’ project where the building will be constructed to 
the plot boundary may have very different Civil Engineering 
requirements to a project where the plot is large with only a 
small area covered by buildings etc. As Civil and Structural 
Engineering are different Lots a fee % based on the overall 

Please base your fees upon the construction costs relating to 
‘build’. We will agree additional ‘Highways’ uplifts once the 
agreement is live.  
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project value may not be appropriate, and the +/-25% on 
fees may not be sufficient to cover the differences between 
a ‘buildings’ focused project compared to a ‘civil’ focussed 
project. 
 

235 In terms of level playing field pricing – there are no scopes 
of services for both EA and CA roles and hence we would 
request we are not asked to price this and it is a client 
request at direct award of mini tender stage and a client 
specific scope of service is agreed at that time?  
 

Agreed – EA and CA to be priced on a project by project basis 
and taken out of your framework bid %’s at this stage.  

 

 


